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Marianne Bosley

From: Marianne Bosley
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2002 11:44 AM
To: 'alice_wong@hkstc.com'
Subject: FW: New application apply FCC cert. (ID: QSJNITZAN-12)

Checklist.doc

 Hi Alice, 

Technical requests below.  I had already requested the technical description, however also please send test report again.

Marianne

-----Original Message-----
From: Greg Czumak
To: Marianne Bosley
Cc: Chris Harvey
Sent: 12/27/2002 11:19 AM
Subject: RE: New application apply FCC cert. (ID: QSJNITZAN-12)

Technical review (what I could do) is complete, checklist attached, and
in the folder (H/EMi/METrak Folders/FCC ID QSJNITZAN-12).  RT questions
below.  There seems to be a problem with the test report- the data pages
keep giving me an error, and then are not making all of the data
viewable.  Also, there is no tech description.  

RT Questions:

1. There seems to have been an error transmitting the test report-
the data pages will not open properly, so that all of the data may be
viewed.  Please resend the test report.
2. Please submit a technical description of the EUT.

 <<Checklist.doc>> 

-----Original Message-----
From: Marianne Bosley 
Sent: Wednesday, December 25, 2002 7:10 PM
To: Greg Czumak
Subject: FW: New application apply FCC cert. (ID:

QSJNITZAN-12)

 << File: QSJNITZAN-12.zip >> 
 Hi Greg, 

New one but definitely comes after the demented mouse.
Just dump into a folder and I'll take care of it when I'm in.  Also, I
can grant from here if you send a checksheet.  Thanks.

Marianne
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-----Original Message-----
From: alice_wong
To: mbosley@metlabs.com
Cc: EED - Choy, Kitty; tcbinfo@metlabs.com
Sent: 12/24/2002 1:20 AM
Subject: New application apply FCC cert. (ID:

QSJNITZAN-12)

Hi Marianne,
 
Please see attached file for new application apply FCC

cert.
FCC ID: QSJNITZAN-12
 
Thanks.
 
Best Regards
Alice
 <<QSJNITZAN-12.zip>> 


